Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:12 AM

To: ‘Jason Powell’

Cc: Debby Skogen

Subject: RE: Nep's Bar - post excavation gw sampling - Moquah, WI 03-04-000980-APPROVAL

Hi Jason, this email serves as your approval to proceed with the SOW listed below. Please submit this email with your
claim. | will place a note in Tracker. If you have any questions, let me know. Thanks, Carrie

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Carrie Stoltz
Phone (715)365-8942
Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov

From: Jason Powell [mailto:jasonp@metcohq.com]

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR <Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Debby Skogen <debbys@metcohq.com>

Subject: RE: Nep's Bar - post excavation gw sampling - Moquah, WI 03-04-000980

Based on email correspondence below we are requesting the following:
Remove - 36 PVOC+Naph gw samples @ $30.35/sample = $1,092.60
Add — 36 PVOC+Naph+1,2-DCA gw samples @ $43.79/sample = $1,576.44

Thus, we are requesting an additional $483.84 to sample all wells for 4 rounds for PVOC+Naph+1,2-DCA.
Any questions let me know.
Thanks,

Jason Powell

METCO - Staff Scientist

jasonp@metcohg.com / 608.781.8879
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse WI 54603

www.metcohg.com

From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR [mailto:Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohg.com>

Cc: Debby Skogen <debbys@metcohg.com>

Subject: RE: Nep's Bar - post excavation gw sampling - Moquah, WI 03-04-000980

Hi Jason, | would sample all wells for 1,2 DCA-bases covered then. Please submit a cost request via email and | will put a
note in Tracker upon discussion with Chris. Thanks, Carrie

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.
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Carrie Stoltz
Phone (715)365-8942
Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov

From: Jason Powell [mailto:jasonp@metcohg.com]

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR <Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Debby Skogen <debbys@metcohg.com>

Subject: Nep's Bar - post excavation gw sampling - Moquah, W1 03-04-000980

Carrie, | am preparing for the first post-excavation gw sampling event and noticed that we have PVOC+Naphthalene
approved for all the gw sampling events. However, source monitoring well MW-1 has had NR140 ES exceedences for
1,2-DCA and all other wells including the private well have been no detect for 1,2-DCA.

Would it be best to change all the sampling to PVOC+Naphthalene+1,2-DCA or to only sample MW-1R for that analysis
and the rest of the wells sample for PVOC+Naph?

Either way a note will have to be added changing all 36 samples or just 4 samples to include 1,2-DCA. Costs for
PVOC+Naphthalene are $30.35/sample and PVOC+Naph+1,2-DCA are $43.79/sample.

| have the sampling set up for next week Tuesday Feb. 20™".

Any questions let me know.
Thanks,

Jason Powell

METCO - Staff Scientist

jasonp@metcohg.com / 608.781.8879
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse WI 54603

www.metcohg.com



